

# Qian Shi

Temporary Luxury Retail Sales Associate Roles

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

Japanese

Mandarin

Spanish

English

## About

Good written and verbal communication skills. Having the ability to handle complex assignments effectively and possessing the confidence to work either as a part of a team or independantly. Native Mandarin speaker, fluency in English (IELTS 8.0), also learning Japanese and Spanish for two years.

## Experience



- **Assitant Editor**

People's Daily | Jun 2021 - Sep 2021

Represented the senior editor at meetings, conferences, etc. and for editorial procedures. Interviewed members and individuals from certain meetings, conferences or communities to gather and verify news content. Wrote interesting news headlines and summaries to attract readers and support click-through and subscribers rates.

- **Private Teacher**

THE | Sep 2019 - Jan 2020

Tutored a 10-year-old kid in English and mathematics Patience in dealing with children Passion for education Well-organized course contents the People's Daily Beijing Branch

## Education & Training

2022 - 2023

- **University College London**

MSc in Anthropology (Politics, Violence and Crime),

2018 - 2022

- **China University of Mining and Technology**

Bachelor of Foreign Languages and Cultures,